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Ms. Phyllis Zitzer
Limerick Ecology Action
762 Queen Street
Pottstown, PA 19464

Re: Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2
Docket Nos. 50-352 and 50-353 —<c’C

Dear Ms. Zitzer:

In accordance with the Board's Order of June 1, 1982, I am
enclosing coples of correspondence and documents regarding emergency
planning among Applicant, NRC Staff, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
and other responsible governmental agencles.

Very truly yours,

Edward J. Cullen, Jr.
EJC,JR:pke
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Judge Christine N. Kohl
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2 ENERGY CONSULTANTS

Riverside Office Center 3 « 2101 N. Front St. « Harmisburg, PA 17110
(717) 2360031

September 18, 1984

Dr. Robert Murray, Superintendent
Phoenixville Area School District
1120 Gay Street

Phoenixville, PA 19460

Dear Dr. Murray:

Plecse convey our expression of appreciation to your board for the oppor-
tunity to present the "orientation" material regarding the planning process.

As indicated at the close of the session, I will bring a copy of NUREG-0G54,
the Criteria for Preparation anc "valuation of Radiological Emergency Response
in Support of Nuclear Power Plants, and references to incidents where emergency
plans have been implemented.

Again, thank you for your time and effort.
Sincer:ly,
LSt N
¢ 5 -éfﬂqu.\ C ‘awx‘ AL VA
Henry C./ Tamanini

HCT:jr
cc. R. Kane

Comporate Office: 1370 Washington Pike « Bridgeville. Pennsylvania 15017 « (412) 257-1350



COUNTY OF LEHIGH

DEPARTMENT OF PROPERTY SERVICES
QOFFICE OF 7"VIL DEFENSE

COURTHOUSE < P. 0. BOX 1548
ALLENTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA 18105
(215) 820-3073

JERRY DUCKETT

CIVIL DEFENSE DIRECTOR

September 20, 1984

Mr. John L. Patten, Director
Pennsylvania Emergency Management Agency
Box 3321

Harrisburg, Pa. 17120

Dear Mr, Patten:

Lehigh County is serving as a support county for Berks and Montgomery
Counties in the event of an emergency at the Limerick Gensrating Station.

We are attempting to finalize our support RERP plan and have only one item
outstanding; a copy of the host school agreement betwren the Southern Lehigh
and Pottsgrove School Districts.

Energy Consultants has informed me that the two sc“201 districts have reached
a stalemate in attempting to draft a mutually acceptable hosting agreement.
Apparently, language added to the agreement making Pottsgrove liable for

costs incurred to Southern Lehigh in serving as a host (student pick-up point)
is unacceptable to Pottsgrove.

Robert Bradshaw cf Energy Consultant: (2101 N. Front St., Riverside Office Center 3
Harr1sbur?, Pa. 17110 717-236-0031) has been working on this agreement. We

have completed Draft 4 of our suppert plan, and can go no further until this

matter is cleared up. If you have any questions concerning the proaress to this
time, a call to Mr, Bradshaw would be in order.

The Lehigh County Office of Civil Defense is requesting that PEMA legal
counsel review the attached copy of the draft host agreement and determine
the applicability of P.L. 1332 regardirg 1iability in an emergency. Any
information in this regard that can be communicated to the two corcerned
school districts to complete the agreement, would be greatly appreciated.
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John L. Patten
September 20, 1984
Page 2

Lahigh County's primary concern in this matter is resolution of the host
school arrangements so that the Office of Civil Defense may finalize our
support plan. Should Southern Lehigh and Pottsgrove not be able to come
to mutual agreement, ancther host district will have to be idertified.
Due to the large number of ~tudents and logistics invnlved, it is doubtful
that another Lehigh County school district would be capable to serve as
host. For obvious reasons, it is hoped that this matter can be resolved
expeditiously. '

Thank you for your attention to this m;r%eq.

Sincerely, .

, /
(A Zc«v@f

\
. Jerry Blickett,

3 tor
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cc: A. Lindley Bigelow, Montgomérx/COunty
0ffice of Emergency Preparedness
Robert Bradshaw, tnergy Consultants



